5\ Twenty-Second Northern Marianas Commonwealth Legislature
: Third Senatorial District
P.O. Box 500129
Saipan, MP 96950

Senator Vinnie F. Sablan, Chairman * Representative Ivan A. Blanco, Vice Chair * Representative Sheila J. Babauta, Floor Leader

MEMORANDUM

Date:  July 9, 2021
To: All SNILD Members, 22™ N

M%
From: Chairman Vinnie F. Sablan M

Subject:  Call for Session — 1¥ Day, Second Regular Session, 2021

Pursuant to the SNILD Official Rules of Procedure and the Open Government Act, I hereby call for the
Delegation to meet in session for its 1% Day, Second Regular Session on Wednesday, August 4, 2021,
at 10:00 a.m. to be held in the House Chamber, Honorable Jesus P. Mafnas Memorial Building,
Capitol Hill, Saipan.

The presence of all members at this very important session is respectfully requested.

cc: President of the Senate Mayor of Saipan Acting LB Director House & Senate Clerks
Speaker of the House Mayor of Northern Islands Admin. Officer Legislative Assistants
SAPLRO 16" SNI Municipal Council Sergeant-At-Arms Journal Clerk
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